

Product Safety Recall





Bass Module Version 2 The label is located on the back

Electrical Safety Recall

Bose Pty Limited
Certain Acoustimass®,
Lifestyle® and
Companion™ bass
modules

Identification:

Bose bass modules manufactured before April 1, 2006 and sold as part of certain Acoustimass®, Lifestyle® and Companion™ home theatre speaker systems.

The components are black or white.

Sold by authorised Bose retailers.

Why the product is recalled.

Hazard:

Electrical parts within the bass modules may crack and fail which can lead to a short circuit and overheating. There is a risk of fire and electric shock if a short circuit occurs.

Action required:

Consumers with an affected bass module should immediately stop using the module and unplug it from the electrical outlet. Consumers should visit:

https://www.bose.com.au/en_au/support/bm_safety_service.html for instructions on how to return their affected bass module for repair free of charge.

For further information

Consumers can obtain further information at

https://www.bose.com.au/en_au/support/bm_safety_service.html or by telephone on 02 72556528

See **productsafety.gov.au** for Australian product recall information